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9th August 2024

REF:GDC/MSC/005/24-25/pk‐ R

TO:ALL B:DDERS

Dear Sirp

ADDENDUM 3-CLAR:FICAT:ON&E灯 ENS:ON OF CLOSiNG DATE

RE:TENDER FOR SUPPLY AND:NSTALLAT:ON OF GEOTHERMAL WELLHEAD POWER PLANT AT
MENENGA:GEOTHERMAL PROJE釘。―TENDER REFERENCE No.GDC/GRMノOT/001ノ2024‐ 2025.

:n response to bidder′ s request for clarification′ GDC wishes to provide the fo‖ owing response;

No. Bidder's Request GDC Response

1. Please clarify that the pressure in the table "Well

parameters" means wellhead pressure (WHP) or separation

pressure?

It means Well Head Pressure

2. Enthalpy of well MW-04, well MW-IOSI, well MW-12 not

match with pressure and steam / brine flow rate, please

clarify should we design our power plant based on enthalpy

or pressure & Flowrate.

a) MW-04, the enthalpy in the tendering document is 1429

kg/kg, but based on pressure (14.93 bara), steam / brine

flowrate (26.2 / 44.2 t/hl, the calculated value shall be 1568

ktlke.

b) MW-1OST, the enthalpy in the tendering document is

BTakg/kg, but based on pressure (2.1 bara), steam / brine

flowrate (4t.4 169.6 t/h), the calculated value shall be 1331

wlkc.

c) MW-12, the enthalpy in the tendering document is 1539

kglkg, but based on pressure (L2.7 baral, steam / brine

flowrate (2L.2125.7t(h\, the calculated value shall be 1715

wlke.

Brine flow indicated in the

Tender document is

measured at atmospheric

pressure. However, enthalpy

is calculated from corrected

flow conditions at wellhead

pressure. Therefore, the

enthalpy in the document is

correct and should be used as

is for the design.
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The design climate parameters did not include all
parameters we need, please clarify that can we use the same
value in Sosian IPP for those missing parameters. The Sosian
IPP parameters are as follows:
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The design climate

parameters indicated in the

adjacent Table 4.

This brine can be ut‖ ized in

your proposal and relnieCted

to MVV-28.

ln the tendering document, the hot brine from well MW-04
and MW-12 are reinjected directly in the same wellpad,
please clarify that can we use this brine to generate power

and then reinjected to well MW-28.

Related with lnjection
a) ln the tendering document, only show the brine

injection line. Please clarify where the cold

condensate should be injected?

b) Please clarify is there any limitation of brine injection
temperature?

c) Please clarify that can the condensate be injected
together with brine line?

Cold reinjection will be

reinjected at MW-05 as

clarified in addendum 2.

Brine injection temperature
is limited to 100 degrees
centigrade.

Condensate will be

reinjected separately at MW-
05 as indicated in addendum
No. 2.
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7. Related with steam collection system, please clarify:

a) As we see in the tendering document, well MW-09 is

brine well, please clarify is this well artesian well or

running with downhole pumP?

b) Well MW-04, Well MW-09, Well MW-IOST need

brine pump in the wellpad, please clarify where the

power will come from?

And the brine pump needs continuously fresh water,

please clarify fresh water can be supplied for this

purpose.

C) There will be pneumatic valves

stations, please clarify where

instrument air?

in the separation

can we get the

d) Please clarify that will the new control and

instrument monitoring be integrated with GDC

existing centralized control system.

Artesian

This will be part of auxiliarY

consumption of power Plant.

GDC will supply fresh water at

a cost. Charge out rates will

be as per NAWASCO rates.

lnstrument air will be

supplied by the power plant

and willform part of auxiliary

load.

The bidder to provide and

integrate a seParate

monitoring system for this

project at the existing GDC

control room.

8. Related with grid, as mentioned in the tendering document, "The

investor to generate captive power for own use or supply power

to the national grid", please clarify:

a) ln case we can find personal user, how can we send

power to the user? Who will be responsible for the

transmission line?

b) lf we sell the power to national gird, is the 33 kv line

reliable to deliver the power to KPLC? What's the

capacity of this transmission line? And who will be

responsible for the PPA negotiation.

The investor will engage with

KETRACO on power

evacuation arrangement

through a wheeling charges

agreement

The existing 33 kv line has a

capacity to deliver above

10MW. However, the

investor is encouraged to

engage with KPLC on the

available capacity of this line
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or  any  other  evacuation

fac‖ :ty. The investor w‖ l be

responsible    for    PPA

negot:ation with KPLC

_Document requirement: please provide below document
for the purpose of accurate design and cost estimation.

a) Production curves of well MW-04, well MW-10ST,

well MW-12.

b) lnjection curves of well MW-05, well MW-28.

c) Active topographic drawing (.dwe).

The production data for these

wells has been shared in

addendum 2. The investor

should generate production

curves from these data.

lnjection curves for MW-28

have been shared in

addendum 2. lnjection curve

for MW-05 is currently not

available. Bidders are

advised to assume that all

condensate will be injectable

in MW-05.

This has been shared in

addendum 2

_ln Financial Evaluation Criteria, the one "total cost of the
project", is it referring to the entire CAPEX of the project

(required to fill in in FORM OF TENDER Section 1), or'Tariff'
of the energy conversion (required to fill in in FORM OF

TENDER Section 3)?

This refers to the total

CAPEX ofthe proJect

The form of tender can be

adjusted for the investor to
fill in relevant information

_Do you have a clean Form of Tender so that there is enough

space to specify the details in [ ] (for example, [Specify in

detail of the method that shall be used to apply the

discountsl).
Dead‖ne of the tender has

been extended from  18th

September 2024 to 30th

September 2024 at l100hrs

Considering the huge amount of technical, legal and

commercial effort required for preparation of this tender, we

humbly request you to consider to extend the deadline of
the tender

The production data for these

wells has been shared in

addendum 2. The investor

Bidder Querv: Please provide

a. The wells shutoff pressure
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should generate production

curves from these data

b. The wells internal temperature vs depth I 
Reouested data is as pertable

1 below;

Table 1: Wells Downhole T ree u

MW-09A MW-04 MVV-10S‐ MW-12

Elevation
(masl) 丁EMP(° C}

ELEVA丁 10N

(masl)

丁emp
(°

°
C)

ELEVAT10N

(maSり

Temp
{°

°
C)

ELEVAT10N

(maSI)

丁emp
(°

°
C)

2006 29 2002 30 2008 43 2033 45

1906 45 1902 70 1907 49 1933 64

1806 84 1802 100 1808 60 1833 85

1706 94 1702 175 1708 66 1733 100

1606 126 1602 205 1608 127 1633 187

1509 195 1502 230 1508 193 1533 215

1412 226 1402 240 1408 154 1433 233

1319 231 1302 255 1308 177 1333 246

1229 232 1202 265 1208 174 1233 257

1140 233 1102 275 1108 167 1133 268

1050 239 1002 280 1008 165 1033 275

958 248 902 290 908 158 933 283

865 250 802 295 808 157 833 290

817 228 702 300 708 160 733 296

769 220 602 305 608 161 633 300

671 211 502 310 508 150 533 308

573 196 402 315 408 152 433 314

475 184 302 320 308 156 333 318

377 191 202 325 208 159 233 322

279 228 102 330 129 163 133 327

181 262 83 328

82 274

N B: All other req ui rements/i nstructions rema in unchanged.

Ago MANAGER′ SUPPLY CHAIN

FOR:GEOTHERMAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
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